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Diaz, Lindsey

From: Garza, Eva <Eva.Garza@ttuhsc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 1:46 PM
To: Diaz, Lindsey
Subject: Proclamation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello Lindsey, 
Would like to request a Proclamation; on Saturday March 9th, 2024 the Lubbock RSVP (Retired & Senior Volunteer 
Program) will host a recognition luncheon to honor our volunteers, estimate 100 will attend, 4 of the volunteers have 
reach 4,000 volunteer hours this year. They will receive the Presidential Lifetime Achievement Certificate.  RSVP was 
created especially for people aged 55 years or older who have a lifetime of experience to share with their local 
community. 
Our volunteers come from all walks of life: teachers, homemakers, health care workers, retired military, and famers. 
They have shared time, knowledge, talents and experience with the Lubbock community. If you require additional 
information, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Eva Garza 
RSVP Manager 
 
Office: (806)-743-7821 
Direct: (806)-743-6910 
Email: eva.garza@ttuhsc.edu 
 

 
 


